CLIETON JACKSON AFFIDAVIT AND APPENDIX OF EXHIBTS ARE MUMBERED [first lwo cover pages of affidavil unnumbered, iii-)xii] IN
ROMAN NUMERAL. EXHIBIT PAGES ARE CROSS REFERENCED AS APFENDIX [Appendix Pages are numberedi-655] PAGES,
AFFIDAVIT AND EXHIBITS ARE IN SUPPORT OF 26B MOTION TO REOFEN STATE OF OHIO v. CLIFTON JACKSON, CASE NO.
11CR083104, NIMTH DISTRICT COURT OF ARPEALS CASE NO. 14CAQ10555, No! Limited Too.

EXHIBITS A-AAAE IN SUPPORT OF CLIFTON JACKSON ENCLOSED AFEFIDAVIT AND APPENDIX
PREPARED MARGCH OF 2016 OF A DETAILED TIME LINE OF FACTUAL EVENTS BETWEEN JUNE 14%,
2011 AND OCTOBER OF 2015 TO THE BEST OF MY LAYMEN LEGAL ABILITIES.

THIS EXHIBIT “AZ” IS REFERENCED IN { 108 not limited toc.
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Fronn “jackson_clii@yahoo.com” <jackson_clif@yahoo.com>
Sulsjest: Fwd: RE: DATED JANUARY 9TH, 2012 FOR TIME LINE PURPOSES, IMMEDIATELY PREPARE A Motion Or The Proper
Documantation To Foree The District Attorney’s Ofiice To Fully Adhere Ta The July 3rd, 2013 Brady Request/Discovery
Demands, AS THEY HAVE NOT DONE SO TO DATE!
Déte:. January 13, 2014 12:00:19 PM EST
Ta: "Danny Trent @' «ddprint72@roadrunner.coms

Sant iom iy Samsung Galuxy S 4 mini

-------- Qriginal message —--——-

From: Jackson_clif@yahoeo.com

Date:01/11/2014 3:45 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Ohio Lawyer

Cc: Pastor Ties ,Rome ,Franklins Ramon

Subject: RE: DATED JANUARY 9TH, 2014 FOR TIME LINE PURPOSES, IMMEDIATELY PREPARE A Motlon Or The Proper Documentation To
Force The District Attorney's Office To Fully Adhere Ta ‘the July 3rd, 2013 Brady Request/Discovery Demands, AS THEY HAVE NOT DONE SO
TODRATEL

wark,
DATED JANUARY 11th, 2014 {for time ling purposes.

Whats lhe stalus on the attached?
As of yet, you have no replyad, plzase confim receipt pleass, thank you in advanca!

Algo, this was jusl brought to my attertion, in addiion to the attached, 1 would also fike loo, and for you o appeal the Original Suppression
tlearing{s) Decision{s) immediialety ptease beiore irlal, so whatever the procass is. please take lhe necessary steps per ohio rules and regulations
to achieve this process, again immediately please,

I would like to thank you In advance for your time angl efforis,

Respactiully,
Cliflon Jackson

Appx. P. 302



